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Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 2:18 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Miriam Ramos Soler, Deputy City Attorney, City of Coral Gables (Financial

Disclosure) INQ 16-280

INQ 16-280 Ramos Soler

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 2:17 PM
To: 'Ramos, Miriam' <mramos@coralgables.com>
Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>; Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
<Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE)
<Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Miriam Ramos Soler, Deputy City Attorney, City of Coral Gables (Financial Disclosure) INQ 16-280

Dear Miriam:

Hope you and your family are well. You inquired whether local officers who file State Form 1 for financial
disclosure satisfy the County Ethics Code by filing a State Form 9.

Local officers required to comply with State requirements (State Form 1 and State Form 6) file State Form 9, the
Quarterly Gift Disclosure form, with the Florida Ethics Commission. Local officers are defined by Florida Statute
112.3145 (1)(a)(2016). Please note that Section 2-11.1(e)(4) of the County Ethics Code requires that “local
officers” file a copy of the form required by Chapter 112 with the County Clerk of the board.

Municipal Officers that have filed a State form, satisfy the County Code. They do not have to file a separate County
form with their local municipal clerk. Compliance with the with the State Law Automatically Satisfies the County
Ethics Code, but compliance with the County Code does not satisfy State requirements. See INQ 11-65

Please contact me if I may be of further assistance and best wishes to you and yours for a wonderful holiday
season.

Best regards,

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney

Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130
Tel: (305) 579-2594
Fax: (305) 579-0273
gdiazgr@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics
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From: Ramos, Miriam [mailto:mramos@coralgables.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 9:17 AM
To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Gift Disclosure

Hi Mimi,

I hope this email finds you well. I am writing to confirm my recollection on a gift
disclosure issue. Those individuals (including elected officials) that file State Form 1 for
financial disclosure are only required to file the State Form 9 for gift disclosure and not
the County Gift Disclosure form. Is that correct?

Thank you,

Miriam S. Ramos, Esq.
Deputy City Attorney & City Prosecutor
City of Coral Gables
405 Biltmore Way, 3rd Floor
Coral Gables, FL 33134
(305) 460-5218
(305) 460-5084 direct dial

Public Records: This e-mail is from the City of Coral Gables – City Attorney’s Office and is intended solely for the use of the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete
the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. The State of Florida has a broad public records
law. Most written communiciations to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local businesses are public record
available to the public upon request.

Confidentiality: The information contained in this transmission may be legally privileged and confidential, intended only for the use
of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and
Local Officials regarding State or Local business are public records available to the public and media upon
request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.


